
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Final versions of pQC and ECC
Date: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:43:02 AM

I just updated it. I was slow to do so.

From: Dang, Quynh (Fed)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:42:37 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Final versions of pQC and ECC
I got them.

Thank you!

BTW, your calendar does not show that you are working remotely today.

Quynh.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:23:11 AM
To: Dang, Quynh (Fed)
Subject: Re: Final versions of pQC and ECC
I just re-sent it. Let me know if you don't get it.

Dustin

From: Dang, Quynh (Fed)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:12:23 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Final versions of pQC and ECC
Hi Dustin,

I saw that you sent me the write-ups on 9/29 around 9:41 AM. But, there is something wrong
with my email account, I can't find that email.

Could you please send me the final of those 2 write-ups ?

Thank you,
Quynh.

mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:quynh.dang@nist.gov

